
           

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Tuesday, February 13, 2018
8:30 AM

Executive Conference Room, Level Three
Brea Civic & Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California

 
MEMBERS:
ALTERNATE:  

Council Member Cecilia Hupp and Council Member Marty Simonoff
Mayor Glenn Parker

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Finance Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the third floor lobby of the Civic and Cultural Center at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA during
normal business hours. Such documents may also be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post documents
before the meeting. 

             
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL
 

1. Matters from the Audience
 
CONSENT
 

2.   Approval of Minutes of January 9, 2018 Meeting
 

Attachments
01-09-18 FC Minutes

 
3.   Additional Funding for FY 2017-18 Asphalt Maintenance and Repair Program for

Water Utility Cut Repairs
 

Attachments
Agreement

 
4.   Agreement to Provide Motor Fuel
 

Attachments
Agreement
Certificate of Insurance

NOTE: This agenda is subject to amendments up to 72 hours prior to the meeting date.

Finance Committee Agenda Tuesday, February 13, 2018



 
DISCUSSION
 

5. Schedule Next Meeting: Tuesday, February 27, 2018
 

cc: Council Member Christine Marick
Council Member Steven Vargas

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 990-7757. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable City staff to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)

NOTE: This agenda is subject to amendments up to 72 hours prior to the meeting date.

Finance Committee Agenda Tuesday, February 13, 2018



  2. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 02/13/2018

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes of January 9, 2018 Meeting

Attachments
01-09-18 FC Minutes 



Finance Committee Minutes                                    Tuesday, January 9, 2018 

 

 FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

 Tuesday, January 9, 2018 

 8:30 AM 

Executive Conference Room, Level Three 

Brea Civic & Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California 

 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
 
ATTENDEES: Mayor Pro Tem Christine Marick, Council Member Marty Simonoff, Chris 
Emeterio, Tony Olmos, Cindy Russell, Steve Kooyman, Faith Madrazo, Alicia Brenner and 
Neil Groom. 
 

1. Matters from the Audience – None 
 

CONSENT 
 

2. Approval of Minutes of December 12, 2017 – Approved. 
 

3. Resolution to Certify Funding and Affirm Commitment to Implement Projects in Fiscal 
Years 2018/19 – 2023/24 Orange County Federal Transportation Improvement 
Program – Recommended for City Council approval. 

 
4. Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with Onward Engineering for 

Additional Construction Management and Inspection Services on Capital Improvement 
Projects – Committee reviewed item and directed staff to change the sentence related 
to the cost increases incurred for Project CIP 7929 in the amount of $163,522 from 
“…anticipated” to “staff will invoice the School District for reimbursement.” 
Recommended for City Council approval.   
 

5. Professional Services Agreement for Forensic Phlebotomy Services – Recommended 
for City Council approval.   
 

6. Purchasing Activity under Special City Council Authorization for Period Ending 
December 31, 2017 – Committee discussed report and requested the upcoming lease 
purchase of the Fire Department Pumper be discussed at the next City Council Study 
Session.  Recommended to receive and file. 

 
DISCUSSION 
 

7. Schedule Next Meeting:  January 30, 2018 
 
Meeting adjourned: 8:36 AM   

  
cc: Mayor Glenn Parker 
 Council Member Cecilia Hupp 

Council Member Steven Vargas 



  3. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 02/13/2018

SUBJECT: Additional Funding for FY 2017-18 Asphalt Maintenance and Repair Program for
Water Utility Cut Repairs

RECOMMENDATION
Approve additional funding in the amount of $100,000 for the FY 2017-18 Asphalt
Maintenance and Repair Program. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
In May of 2017, the City Council approved the annual Asphalt Maintenance and Repair
Program contract.  The work performed is on an as-needed basis and City Council approved
a maximum budget amount of $200,000 for this program ($100,000 General
Fund plus $100,000 Water Fund).  Historically, the budgeted amounts have been sufficient to
cover the street repairs needed throughout each fiscal year.  
 
In the current fiscal year, the Water Division has experienced several more water mainline
breaks than in previous years, causing major damage to the streets, and requiring more
asphalt repairs.  As a result, the amount remaining for water utility repair work is less than
$12,000 for the remaining five months of the fiscal year.  The additional requested budget
amount would allow for timely water utility cut repairs to keep the streets safe. 

The Asphalt Maintenance and Repair Program contract with Ben's Asphalt is attached for
informational purposes.  The contract is on a time-and-material basis and does not need to
be amended. 

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
Sufficient funds are available in the Water Enterprise Fund (420) budget to cover the
requested budget amount.  There is no additional fiscal impact to the City’s General Fund. 



RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Will Wenz, Public Works Superintendent
Concurrence: Tony Olmos, P.E, Public Works Director

Attachments
Agreement 



































  4. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 02/13/2018

SUBJECT: Agreement to Provide Motor Fuel

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the agreement with SC Fuels, Inc. to provide as-needed Motor Fuels; and1.
Authorize the Purchasing Agent to issue purchase orders in an aggregate not to
exceed $400,000 through December 31, 2018.

2.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
City of Brea purchases its motor fuel requirements on an as-need basis, which is normally
done through national cooperative purchase agreements as they offer more competitive
prices based on larger volumes than Brea could purchase on its own. Periodically, these
agreements reach the end of their contract life, which is the case with SC Fuels. Since there
were no other available cooperative or piggybackable agreements with SC Fuels, they
offered to allow Brea to purchase fuel at the same competitive pricing as the City of Anaheim
who generates much higher volume than Brea. Since the Anaheim contract did not have any
piggyback or cooperative agreement clauses, Brea would have to establish its own contract
to purchase fuels from SC Fuels at the Anaheim prices, which is now being recommended
for approval.

Because the Anaheim contract expires December 31, 2018 with no remaining contract
extensions available, a few months before the end of the proposed agreement, the
Purchasing Division will solicit price and delivery information from the various national
cooperative agreements, piggybackable contracts, other contracts that have been
competitively bid, or consider a joint procurement with other interested governmental
agencies. Staff will return to Council with a recommendation for whichever solution provides
the best available pricing and is in the best interest of the City.

Staff requests that City Council approve the agreement with SC Fuels and authorize the
Purchasing Agent to issue purchase orders for motor fuel to ensure that fuel is delivered
without interruption and take advantage of competitive prices commensurate with Brea's
requirements.

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
The City Council adopted Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget has sufficient funding available for the



The City Council adopted Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget has sufficient funding available for the
requested amount for these purchases in the Public Works Department, Equipment
Maintenance Division Expenditure Account for Fuel (480-51-5161-4361). Amounts for these
purchases are subject to available budget appropriations for each fiscal year in which they
occur. The requested not-to-exceed amount is based on the average annual purchases over
the past two years and includes a contingency to allow for fluctuation in fuel prices.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Neil Groom, Procurement and Contracts Administrator
Concurrence: Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director and
Tony Olmos, Public Works Director

Attachments
Agreement 
Certificate of Insurance 




























































	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes of January 9, 2018 Meeting
	Att1_01-09-18 FC Minutes
	Additional Funding for FY 2017-18 Asphalt Maintenance and Repair Program for Water Utility Cut Repairs
	Att1_Agreement
	Agreement to Provide Motor Fuel
	Att1_Agreement
	Att2_Certificate of Insurance

